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Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
Trust’s response is as follows:

. We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting

The name and email address of the person within your Trust that holds the following
role / responsibilities.
. Pre — Operative Manager
. Pre Operative Director
. Pre Operative Assessment Manager
. Head of Pre Operative Assessment
. Head of Theatre Services
. Head of Surgery services
. Post Operative Manager
. Post Operative Director
. Head of Post Operative care / discharge
10. Ward Manager of Post Operative
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Please note that we do not have the exact job titles as above.
Bristol Royal Children's Hospital
Pre-op assessment service & post op day case care:

Ward Sister
Suzanne.cross@uhbw.nhs.uk

Matron
Jane.Hetherington@uhbw.nhs.uk

Matron for Theatre Services
Elizabeth.Hagan@uhbw.nhs.uk



mailto:Suzanne.cross@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Jane.Hetherington@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Hagan@uhbw.nhs.uk

Assistant General Manager for Surgical Services
Amy.tidyman@uhbw.nhs.uk

Divisional Deputy Director for Operational Services
Charlotte.Jones@uhbw.nhs.uk

Bristol Royal Infirmary:
Matron for Pre-Operation
Gerry.baber@uhbw.nhs.uk

Matron for Theatres/Daycase
kia.tonkin@uhbw.nhs.uk

Assistant General Manager
lee.bradley@uhbw.nhs.uk

Clinical Directors (Theatres)
phoebe.syme@uhbw.nhs.uk
paul.wilkerson@uhbw.nhs.uk

Clinical Chair for Division of Surgery
sanchit.mehendale@uhbw.nhs.uk

Divisional Director for Division of Surgery
alison.lowndes@uhbw.nhs.uk

Weston General Hospital:
Pre — Operative Manager
j[ane.middle@uhbw.nhs.uk

Pre-Operative Director
Terri.Agnew@uhbw.nhs.uk

Pre-Operative Assessment Manager
Jane.Middle@uhbw.nhs.uk

Head of Pre-Operative Assessment
Lee.Bradley2@uhbw.nhs.uk

Head of Theatre Services
julie.page@uhbw.nhs.uk

Head of Surgery Services
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Karen.maxfield@uhbw.nhs.uk

Post Operative Manager
Kay.kneeshaw@uhbw.nhs.uk

Post Operative Director
Karen.Maxfield@uhbw.nhs.uk

Ward Manger of Post Operative
Louise.Carman@uhbw.nhs.uk

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance.

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:

Data Protection Officer

University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust
Trust Headquarters

Marlborough Street

Bristol

BS1 3NU

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Publication

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our
website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because
information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the
public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information
(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your
personal information.

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust
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